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Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 
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Attached please find Questions and RIPTA Response from Choice ATM 
Enterprise: 
 
1. Is there an existing or pre-existing ATM in the location in the Kennedy 

Plaza that will be replaced by the ATM from this RFP? 
 
RIPTA Response:  Yes 

 
2. Are there any other existing ATMs operating at the Kennedy Plaza that will 

not be removed and will continue to be operational? 
  

RIPTA Response:  No, the Only ATM at Kennedy Plaza is the one 
discussed in this RFP. 

 
3. Please provide the withdrawal/surcharged transition history for all ATM 

locations both existing and pre-existing. 
 
RIPTA Response:  This information is not available to RIPTA  
 

4. What is the surcharge rate for all existing or pre-existing ATM locations? 
 
RIPTA Response:  This information is not available to RIPTA  
 

5. What is the highest transaction fee that will be considered for this 
location? 
 
RIPTA Response:  The Authority has not made a decision on the 
highest fee. 

 
6. Is there a mandatory pre-proposal site visit? 
 

RIPTA Response:  No 
 
 
 


